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THE Cincinnati Law School, now known as the College of Law, is now an integral 
part of the University of Cincinnati, not only by contract, but also by physical 
contact. For nearly a century our school had preserved an exclusiveness as to 

location apart from the campus until September of 1926 when we entered the new 
Alphonso Taft Hall, thus becoming a patent part of the University. 

The coming of the College of Law on the Campus should be an important factor 
in the formation of a more perfect university, and thus a better community as it inter­
weaves more firmly and closely the culture of the classics and the energy of the engi­
neer with that staid dignity which marks the profession of Law. 

WILLIAM KELLY, President, '29. 


